
Construction Management Service RFQ 
Frequently Ask Questions 

 
1. A contract duration has not been provide in the Request for Qualifications (RFQ). What will the 

anticipated contract duration be for this particular RFQ? At this time we are looking at firms to 
establish a short list.  This RFQ is not to contract with anyone therefore there is no contract or 
duration for the list.  A more detailed scope of work, budget, schedule, sample agreement etc… 
will be sent when Request for Proposals for Construction Management is sent for specific projects 
to firms on the short list.  
 

2. What is the District’s planned alternative construction delivery methods, labor compliance, labor 
agreement, project management system, program manager, etc..? At this time we are looking at 
firms to establish a short list for construction managers.  This RFQ is not to contract with anyone 
and decisions regarding other items will be made as needed.  

  
3. Do tabs count toward the 50 page count? NO 

 
4. Do engineering consultants need to be included as part of the team? NO 

 
5. Resumes are requested in Tab 4 and Tab 5, can resumes be placed in Tab 4, and information in 

Tab 5 will reference their location? The request for resumes in both sections is an error.  No need 
to repeat, just put them in one or the other. 

 
6. Information to be provided for “20 most recent” projects to be K-12 education projects only? YES 

a. May we include projects still in progress? YES 
b. Must these be built projects or will assessments, studies, and planning, etc. projects be 

included as well? YES, built 
c. May we include projects completed by key staff while in the employ of another firm? NO 

 
7. Where should Compensation information requested be located? Tab 9  

d. Does this information count towards 50 page count? YES 
 

8. What projects might be included in this contract? At this time we are looking at firms to establish 
a short list.  There are no projects included in this RFQ. 
  

9. Tab 5 requests proposers to “Provide a statement of Firm’s financial resources and insurance 
coverage.” This data is proprietary information. Can it be placed in a sealed document, marked 
“confidential,” and be excluded from the page limit? No need to submit proprietary information.  
The firm can provide a summary and state that detailed information can be provided upon 
request.  

  


